11/9/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: Water use fees for 8BC-AEA1525
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RE: Water use fees for 8BC-AEA1525

1 message

Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com> Mon, Nov 9, 2015 at 9:25 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks Phyllis.

We will send a check by mail shortly.
Regards,

Ryan

M: 819.651.2974

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [ mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 5:07 PM

To: Ryan Vanengen

Subject: Water use fees for 8BC-AEA1525

Sorry Ryan, | gave you the wrong amount for the payment. | used 199 m3/d instead of 299.
Please recalculate using the tools | sent. The total owing is actually 1094.34 minus 30.00

Regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=150ed11181f4c89a&simI=150ed11181f4c89a 1/2


tel:819.651.2974
mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

11/9/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: Water use fees for 8BC-AEA1525

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
<Al e ANC Ao ™S Mamyauyig Laisalisimagrmum

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVLU'T
o0a>® Al cnt® bNLEY - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwh-oen.ca

LY. Box 119 (P19 ANSB3A 119 Titigagagvia 119
Cijon Llaven, MU, X013 130 Gjoa Haven {Muanasig), X013 110 PARIE e BT N0 10 Ugghmeghimg, ML X008 100

Tel / Téléphone / #€¥BC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab~<5d° / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans Free / <IPSH™C5% 7 Akiitlug : 1-855-521-3745

WARMIMNG - Thes commmmreisson, moheding smy allachmenis comlames conldendisl imfommsdnon milended anly Tor the adidressee(=) noled dhiove. Any wanlhomeesd

dedribigdion, copying, or disclesars 15 sirctly prdnbied. I you beve received this by inedakoe, plesse nulialy Lhe senier mmnedusely sl ddebele thes messsge valthoul grinting or
copymz L Themk you

AVTA DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce mezsage, of toutel=) pidez) jointe=) cat condidentiel of et 4 Mazaze excluzif dofes) destinatairelz) ci-dessus. Toute msre persoane eat par
Ia pedeente avisde qu'il hoi est strictement mieedit de le diffozer, le distribuer on ke reprodaise. 51 le destinataire ne peat &00e joint o vous et inconm, veniller infommer
?J:xg:érﬁsﬂlr S conermier eleunun ir||le mmmmedidement = GEnnre o messige et foe copae de oeln -ci Merci pronr volre eollat=mtion,

ﬁ erci de penser 4 ervEommement avant d'Enprimer oo counriel  Thank you for thnking of the eoviromment before prfing this email

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=150ed11181f4c89a&simI=150ed11181f4c89a



